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Mike McLachlan

From: Mike McLachlan
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 11:10 AM
To: 'RWalker@scscourt.org'
Cc: 'Tom Bunn'
Subject: RE: Antelope Valley:  First Amendment to CMO
Attachments: proposed First Amended CMOI for Phase 4 Trial final.doc; proposed First Amended CMOI for 

Phase 4 Trial final 2.pdf

Rowena,  
 
Per Tom Bunn’s call, I attach a further revised First Amendment to the Case Management Order for the 
Court’s consideration.  Late yesterday and this morning, a number or lawyers advised me that it was 
their belief the Court had included potential motions in limine regarding return flows for the March 29 
filing date, the opposition and reply dates, and the May 13 hearing date.  
 
I do not recall that to be the case, but with all the back and forth and my being on the phone, it may be 
possible I missed it.  The Court will likely recall if that is correct.  In the event Mr. Bunn is correct, I 
attach a further amended proposed order making the above-referenced additions.  We will post this 
revised order, along with this explanatory e-mail.  
  

Mike McLachlan 
Law Offices of Michael D. McLachlan, APC 

10490 Santa Monica Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 
Office:  310-954-8270  

Fax:  310-954-8271 
 
 
 
 
 


